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The Tangs of Kam Tin

One of the major clans in the New Territories, the genealogical records of the
Kam Tin branch of the clan show that Tang Hon-fat, an 86th-generation
ancestor, moved from his native home in Jiangxi province to Shum Tin (now
known as Kam Tin) in Guangdong in the sixth year of the Kaibao era (973) of
the Northern Song dynasty. He was regarded as the first-generation ancestor
of the Guangdong lineage of the clan.

According to the 1819 edition of Xin'an Gazetteer, in the second year of
the Xining era (1069) of the Northern Song dynasty, Tang Hon-fat’s
great-grandson, Tang Fu-hip, migrated to Kam Tin. He moved the clan’s
ancestral graves to Yuen Long as he was deeply attracted to the picturesque
scenery and the fertility of the Kam Tin plain when he travelled around
after his retirement from the civil service as the Magistrate of Yangchun
county in Guangdong. He was revered as the first-generation ancestor of the
Kam Tin lineage.

The descendants of Tang Fu-hip branched out to the counties of Dongguan
and Xin'an, reputedly establishing the five major lineages of the clan. Of these,
only the line of Tang Yuen-leung remained in Kam Tin. During the turbulent
years of war in the early Southern Song dynasty (1127-1279), Tang
Yuen-leung was said to have offered a Song princess refuge. Settling in Kam
Tin, the princess subsequently married Tang Yuen-leung’s son, Tang Wai-kap.
They had four sons namely Tang Lam, Tang Gei, Tang Wai and Tang Chi.
Tang Wai-kap was posthumously awarded the title of junma (husband of a
lady of royal descent) by the emperor, the princess’s nephew. The royal
couple and their descendants were also granted farmlands and other
properties, while official titles were conferred on their sons. The youngest son,
Tang Chi, remained in Kam Tin and had the fifteenth-generation descendants
Tang Hung-yi and Tang Hung-chi. Tang Hung-chi moved to Ha Tsuen,
leaving Tang Hung-yi and his four sons, Yam, Chun, Yui and Kuen, in Kam Tin.
Tang Hung-yi is respected as the principal founding ancestor of the Kam
Tin villages. Chun’s descendants later branched out to establish the Ying
Lung Wai in Yuen Long.

Having settled in Kam Tin for around nine centuries, the Tangs proceeded to
establish five wais (walled villages) in the area — Nam Wai, Pak Wai, Kat Hing
Wai, Tai Hong Wai and Wing Lung Wai — and other villages such as Shui Tau
Tsuen, Shui Mei Tsuen and Tsz Tong Tsuen.
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Naming of Kam Tin

Kam Tin, which literally means fertile field, was originally known as Shum Tin.
According to the genealogy of the Tang clan, a serious drought occurred in
western Bao’an (Xin'an) county in the 15th year of the Wanli reign (1587) of
the Ming dynasty. Qiu Tigian, the magistrate of Bao’an, enlisted help from
various districts. The contributions he received, however, were meagre, with
the exception of those donated by Tang Yuen-fan of Shui Mei Tsuen, a
seventh-generation descendant of the principal founding ancestor of the Kam
Tin lineage, Tang Hung-yi, who gave one thousand piculs (equivalent to
120,000 catties) of grain to the local government. Impressed by the richness
and fertility of the area, Qiu renamed the area as Kam Tin.
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Renaming of Shum Tin to Kam Tin by
Bao’an (Xin'an) Magistrate Qiu Tigian as
mentioned in the Tang Genealogy of Kam Tin

5

[l
il

o [
- %izg“*
it
T4
fig"’é!';;
e i
ﬁ_; ﬂ_"<
25
LR
I
12k g:ﬁ'j_‘
P = AR
¥ ﬁgﬁf
- 1=
’-_“f'ﬂ”%'#‘

Fetraler A S EE B BB RRHRGE ARl |

¥ (e B At e E

B e e e S R biv e B (e S S S

ZO—ZFEMIREKER  KENKRZFER
Shui Tau Tsuen, Shui Mei Tsuen and Yi Tai Study Hall at Kam Tin in 2012
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The Pak Shek Hong (White Stone Lane) after restoration

Yi Tai Study Hall

The Tang clan was acclaimed in educating their youngesters apart from
promoting the prosperity of Kam Tin. According to the Xin‘an Gazetteer,
Tang Fu-hip built Lik Ying Study Hall at the foot of Kwai Kok Shan to promote
local education after he settled in Kam Tin. To enhance the academic
achievements of the young scholars, the clan was reputed to have built a
five-storey feng shui pagoda named the Man Cheong Pagoda on the site
between Shui Tau Tsuen and Shui Mei Tsuen to worship both Man Cheong
(God of Literature) and Kwan Tai (God of Martial Arts). It was reputed that the
number of clan members who succeeded in the Imperial Civil Service
Examinations increased after the pagoda was constructed. Successful
candidates included Tang Man-wai, who became the first jinshi (graduate of
the palace examination) from the territory, Tang Yu-cheung, Tang Fong, Tang
Ying-yuen, Tang Tai-hung, Tang Ming-luen and Tang Siu-chou. The Man
Cheong Pagoda, however, was said to have been damaged, and the statues
of the two gods were then left unattended.

During the Daoguang reign (1821-1850) of the Qing dynasty, the Tang Yi Tai
Wui (Tang Society of the Two Gods), a society organised by 16 renowned
members of the local scholar-gentry, subsequently built Yi Tai Study Hall in
Shui Tau Tsuen to house the two gods. It has been used as a venue for
educating the youths of the village. It also developed as an important focus of
scholarship where prominent academics from around the region gave lectures
there. The forecourt of Yi Tai Study Hall was paved with white stones, earning
it the epithet ‘Pak Shek Hong’ (White Stone Lane). Students who attended
the study hall were also known as ‘Students of White Stone Lane’.

With the introduction of modern education in the early 20th century, the study
hall was converted into a primary school, with about 30 pupils. It was
abandoned during the Japanese Occupation of Hong Kong (1941-1945).
Although the worship of the Gods of Literature and Martial Arts continued, the
building was left vacant and unattended from that time on.
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The original statues worshipped in
Yi Tai Study Hall: (from left to right),
God of Wealth, Man Cheong (God of Literature),
Kwan Tai (God of Martial Arts) and
God for the Imperial Civil Service Examination;
the statues were stolen in 1978
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Newly made statues at Yi Sing Kok
of Yi Tai Study Hall
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As a place of education, Yi Tai Study Hall was built in a simple but functional
style with little ornamental features. Its roof ridges, gable walls and wall
friezes are mainly decorated with leafy and geometric plaster mouldings,
while the internal walls bear patterned ceramic grilles.

The study hall is a two-hall rectangular building. It was constructed with
grey bricks and rammed earth. The building is enclosed by a fence wall with
entrances on both ends. Unlike the layout of other study halls, its main
entrance is opened between the two halls.
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Ceramic grilles decorated with
different patterns

—wERIEM
Main entrance of the Vi Tai Study Hall

|
#® kR
Rear Courtyard
1w B2
(ZEH) X H# IFBE
Side Hall Courtyard Main Hall
(Yi Sing Kok)
Fq B2 I
Entrance
I Hall_l
—HwERTEE |

Floor plan of the H £ & White Stone Lane
Vi Tai Study Hal e em— |

{Z 18 T % Restoration Work

—HEER-ANZFANAZTARBIREE

hiE - EM-FERENR NG T REF+—AETERE

%°—ﬂnmi—ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%_¥£ﬁﬁwlk'ﬁiﬂﬂﬁ
CBEIRHEMEENFREMNEEEREEE  YHBA

ﬁ%o

rEEBIET  IRABZRENEBEENAAS KB

BigE  CREEHNES -

TREXRE  —HERR-NANAEFT - ANBETTHLE
X ABREBRT - WEAFRTHREZE -

After the building was declared a monument on 26 June 1992, emergency
repairs were carried out in November 1992 with the full support of the
members of the Tang Yi Tai Wui. The second phase of restoration works
which commenced in March 1994 to fully restore the study hall was
completed in September 1994. The restoration was solely funded by the
government, and the project was supervised by the Antiquities and
Monuments Office and the Architectural Services Department.

During the restoration, the well-known ‘Pak Shek Hong’ (White Stone Lane) of
the study hall which was once covered by concrete was re-exposed. After the
restoration, the study hall not only recaptures its original appearance.

A rehabilitation ceremony celebrating the completion of the restoration
was held on 4 December 1994. The study hall has been open to the public
ever since.
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View of the study hall after restoration
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Please browse the link below to search for the routes of different transportation
modes for pre-trip planning.

https://www.hkemobility.gov.hk
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The above information is for reference only, and is subject to change in
accordance with the announcement of the relevant organisations.
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Shui Tau Tsuen, Kam Tin, Yuen Long

B EFRE Opening Hours
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Monday, Wednesday to Sunday 9am -1 pm &2 pm -5 pm

Closed on Tuesdays (except public holidays), Christmas Day, Boxing Day,
New Year's Day and the first three days of the Chinese New Year

&7 Enquiries
2208 4488

= 27216216
@ https://www.amo.gov.hk
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